






 

 

 
Transmission Technical 
Services Department 
 
9400 Oakdale Ave 
Chatsworth, CA 91311 
SC9314 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 
April 29, 2022 
 
 

 

Kassandra Gale 
City of Bakersfield 
kgale@bakersfieldcity.us 
 
 
Subject:

   
DCF:  0733-22NC     

 
 
The Transmission Department of SoCalGas does not operate any facilities within your proposed 
improvement.  However, the Distribution Department of SoCalGas may maintain and operate 
facilities within your project scope. 
 
To assure no conflict with the Distribution’s pipeline system, please e-mail them at:  
 
NorthwestDistributionUtilityRequest@semprautilities.com 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
SoCalGas Transmission Technical Services 
SoCalGasTransmissionUtilityRequest@semprautilities.com 
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